BCC MEETING DATE: May 20, 2025
AGENDA ITEM: CNST-5

MARTIN COUNTY, FLORIDA
SUPPLEMENTAL MEMORANDUM

TO:

VIA:

FROM:

REF:
SUBJECT:

Honorable Members of the Board DATE: May 15, 2025
of County Commissioners

Don G. Donaldson, PE, CFM
County Administrator

Jeffrey Dougherty, Building Official/Director

25-0932

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF FINE REDUCTION STIPULATION
AND AGREED RECOMMENDED ORDER REGARDING THE CODE
ENFORCEMENT CASE OF LISA M. CHITTY AND CHRIS BISHOP
CASE NUMBER ENF2023020728

This document may be reproduced upon request in an alternative format by contacting the County ADA Coordinator
(772) 320-3131, the County Administration Office (772) 288-5400, Florida Relay 711, or by completing our
accessibility feedback form at www.matrtin.fl.us/accessibility-feedback.

Since the Ordinance governing code enforcement lien reductions has been amended and these
items no longer need approval by the Board of County Commissioners, staff requests this item
be withdrawn from the May 20, 2025 agenda.

DGD/JD/dg

Reviewed by County Attorney’s Office
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